From: Arne Johan Larsen <ajla@equinor.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 3:26 PM

To: candidates@peppol.eu

Subject: Notification of Candidacy for MC-EU1 and PoAC-CMB

Attachments: MC motivation Arne Johan.docx; POACMB motivation Arne Johan.docx; CV_arne_johan.docx

The Notification of Candidacy should include or enclose the following information:

1. Name of Candidate: Arne Johan Larsen

2. Position(s) the Candidate is running for: MC-EU1 and PoAC-CMB (3 or 4)

3. Name of OpenPeppol Member proposing the Candidate: Equinor ASA

4. Professional relationship of Candidate and Proposing Member: Employed for 25 years
5. Curriculum Vitae of Candidate (short). CV attached

6. Motivation letter. Attached one for MC-EUC1 and one for POAC-CMB

Best regards,

Arne Johan Larsen

Lead Analyst, SCM B2B/Supplier Integration

TDI ES - Technology, Digital & Innovation, Enterprise Solutions
Equinor ASA

+47 95219030
ajla@equinor.com

eguinor.com

The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is
intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of the
information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the
addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
this message.
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